Yoonkap 'Kristopher' LIM



PROFILE

Retired Korean Army Officer after serving 33 years. 19 years teaching experience in military institutions such as National Defense Univ., Army College and Korea Armed Forces Nurse Academy. Various experience working abroad including exchanged professor to Sweden and Thailand. Fluent English speaking, writing.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

February 2016-October 2024 Professor, National Defense University, Nonsan, Korea Educating and Training United Nations Peacekeepers. All lectured are delivered English only. February 2017-July 2024 Lecturer(Invited), Korea Armed Forces Nurse Academy, Yusung, Korea Lecture on the Introduction to the Politics August 2009-August 2012 Instructor(exchanged), US Army Combined Armed Center, Ft. Leavenworth, US November 2006-October 2018 Director, National Crisis Management Center, Presidential Office(Blue House) November 2006-November 2018 Commander, The 26th Mechanized Infantry Division November 1996-November 1997 Military Observer, United Nations Military Observer Group in India and Pakistan

EDUCATION

Doctor, Washington International Univ. (US), International Relations Master, Central Michigan Univ. (US), Public Administrations Master, Yonsei University, International Area Bachelor, Korea Military Academy, English Literature

PROFESSIONAL MILITARY EDUCATION

Protection of Civilians, Training of Trainers, Malaysia POC UN Military Observer Course, International Center, Finland Joint Staff College, Regular Course Army Command and General Staff College(US), Residence Course Army College, Regular Course Infantry School, Officers Advanced Course Infantry School, Officers Basic Course

BOOKS, ESSAYS and SEMINARS

<Books> International Conflict and Peacekeeping US Civil War, From Division to Integrations The Five Myths of Nuclear Weapons(Translation) Why Nations Go War(Translation) Presidential Decision on the War(Translation) <Essays and Journals> A Korean Armed Forces Role in the Process of the 2 Korea's Unification The Analysis of the Chinese Engagement in Sudan Conflict The Origin of African Conflict The Analysis of the Syrian Conflict The Preemptive Attack and Just War <Seminar and Guest Speakers Etc> Panels for Defense News International Peacekeeping Seminar(2016-2023) Asian Pacific Defense Minister Meeting, Indonesia The 2018 Seoul Defense Dialogue NDU International Security Course Lecturer Special Lecture in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Police Academy, KOICA, Adviser to Minister of Foreign Affairs for 2022 UN Peacekeeping Annual Conference

AWARDS

The best Professor of the Year, National Defense University The best Lecturer of the Year, Korea Armed Forces Nurse Academy President Citation, Minister of Defense Citation US Army Meritorious Service Medal

LANGUAGE AND OTHERS

Fluent English, Excellent Mental and Physical Fitness

CONTACT

yoonkap@gmail.com / +82-10-8287-5890